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COUNTY

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 ¢ 954-357-6345 « FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM

October 12, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Norman Foster, Director ey ~

Office of Management and Budget /7% /7 %

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Quorum Requirements of the Medical Marijuana Advisory Board

Summary

The proposal amends section 1-311 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances. This section of the ordinance outlines
the requirements for Medical Marijuana Advisory Board (MMAB) quorum for meetings. The proposed changes specify
that it is a majority of the appointed member of the MMAB that shall constitute as quorum, as opposed to a majority of
the total members as is currently stated in the ordinance. The proposed changes also include additional sections to the
ordinance which specify the severability, inclusion in the Broward County Code of Ordinances, and effective date.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance.
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